
Affonso, Jana


From: Affonso, Jana


Sent: Friday, April 5, 2019 10:47 AM


To: Howard Brown - NOAA Federal


Cc: Callejo, Russell


Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Draft Integrated Internal Schedule


Attachments: 3_Agency_Internal_ROC_Schedule_4_5_19_jra.docx


Thanks Howard. I made a few edits based on my notes from yesterday's meeting. Looking forward

to chatting about this.


On Fri, Apr 5, 2019 at 9:29 AM Howard Brown - NOAA Federal <howard.brown@noaa.gov> wrote:


Jana and Russ,


Attached is my first cut on integrating schedule updates to our 3-agency schedule.  I was mostly keeping


track of NMFS commitments, but I believe some of them are cross-cutting and some were FWS-specifics


that should probably be added.


H


--
Howard L. Brown


Policy Advisor

NOAA Fisheries, West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


(916) 930-3608

Howard.Brown@noaa.gov


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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